MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX| N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utrban County Council

FROM: Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director CM
Division of Water Quality

DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 3 (Final) — EA3 Trunk Sewer Project Conwract #227-2017

Reques

The Division of Water Quality requests authorization to execute Change Order No. 3 to the agreement with L-M
Asphalt Partners, Ltd. dba ATS Construction for the EA3 Trunk Sewer Project, increasing the contract price by
a sum of $240,779.59 from $4,476,870.65 to $4,717,650.24.

Purpose of Request

The requested change increase is for excessive trench dewateting and work schedule changes to accommodate
property owners impacted by construction delays due to weather and unforeseen subsurface condisons. A
decrease was charged for 3™ party repairs to manhole #1. This change order is being processed via the blue sheet
process because the two prior change orders were reviewed and approved using the same format.

Project Cost in FY21 and in Future Budget Years

The cost for this FY is: $240,779.59. The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are Funds Budgeted

The funds are budgeted in 4003-303408-3466-92811 2016 EA3TRK_2016 CONSENT_DE
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